Telephone: 0207 066 8080

Email: foi@fca.org.uk

(By email) 28 June 2017
Our Ref: FOI5153

Dear

Freedom of Information: Right to know request

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (“the Act”) dated
17 May 2017, for the following information:

1) The number of EML and AEML Licenses applied for in the last 12m by month from
May2016 to May 2017,

2) The number of EML and AEML Licenses granted in the last 12m by month from
May2016 to May 2017

Further to our request for clarification, you contacted us on 1 June 2017 to confirm that
your definition of ‘E-Money License’ (EML) refers to Small Electronic Money Institutions
(SEMIs).

Your redefined request has now been considered, and I can confirm that we hold the
requested information, which is detailed in the tables below:

Application Received Application Granted

SEMI | AEMI | Total SEMI | AEMI | Total
May-16 1 1 May-16 2 2
Jun-16 4 4 Jun-16 2 2
Jul-16 3 3 Jul-16 4 4
Aug-16 3 3 Aug-16 1 4 5
Sep-16 2 2 Sep-16 5 5
Oct-16 4 2 6 Oct-16 0
Nov-16 2 8 10 Nov-16 1 2 3
Dec-16 1 1 Dec-16 1 1
Jan-17 1 1 Jan-17 2 3 5
Feb-17 2 3 5 Feb-17 2 2 4
Mar-17 2 2 Mar-17 5 5
Apr-17 0 Apr-17 2 2
May-17 3 3 May-17 1 1
Total 12 29 41 Total 6 33 39




Yours sincerely

Information Disclosure Team

FINAMCIAL
F A CONDUCT
AUTHORITY

Your right to complain under the Fol Act

If you are unhappy with the decision made in relation to your request, you have the right to request an internal
review. If you wish to exercise this right you should contact us within three months of the date of this
response.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you also have a right of appeal to the
Information Commissioner at Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF. Telephone: 01625 545 700. Website: www.ico.org.uk



